From:

Subject: Re: |- mail in
Date: 9 August 2023 at 3:34:48 pm AEST
To: Traffic <traffic@goldcoast.qld.gov.au>

following up on response to email sent 25/9/20

Hi Renee
Thanks for your response.

Apologies if | missed the reply to that email.

My question was not on the theory behind the functional road hierarchy classification for Collector
Roads. My question was if he that is Luke could send me the link or document that stated up to
10,000 VPD for Collector.Road.

| am referring to the third paragraph of Lukes response dated 25 September 2020 which | have
attached for your reference.

The only document | can find that states <10,000 VPD for a Collector Road is from the Queensland
Government IPWEA Street Design Manual: Walkable neighbourhoods, is this what Luke was
referencing.

Regards



